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HIGHWAYS ~ ENGINEERING ~ WASTEWATER SYSTEMS & SEWERS ~ BUILDINGS & GROUNDS ~ PARKS ~ PUBLIC WORKS FINANCE

October 3, 2016

Rocco A. Venezia

Venezia Land Surveyors and Civil Engineers
5120 Laura Lane

Canandaigua, New York 14424

Re: Mr. Robert H. Papenfuss
4113 Onnalinda Drive
Canandaigua, N.Y. 14424

Dear Mr. Venezia:

We are in receipt of a site plan set for the referenced project dated September 23, 2016.
GENERAL
1. Renovation permit required for connection.
SITE PLAN
Label current lateral clean out locations.
Detail tie in connection using a 4X4” wye (2) 2’ stub pipes and (2) repair couplings.

Label (20) twenty inch AC sewer main.
Add a clean out with in (3) three feet of proposed foundation.
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Please make revisions and/ resubmit ? our office. If you have any questions | may be reached at (585) 396-4301

Sincerely, Q
;lwer District

Lak

Enc.

Donald E\ Havens, Ur.

Supervisor, Canandaig

cc: John E. Berry, P.E., Deputy Commissioner of Public Works
Chris Jensen, P.E., Code Enforcement/Zoning officer, Town of Canan Edi,gua
Doug Finch, Director of Development, Town of Canandaigua
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